Hardman, Chris

#

From: support@mg.proposalspace.com on behalf of 2019 AAACE Conference Program
Committee via ProposalSpace <support@mg.proposalspace.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 12:31 PM

To: Hardman, Chris

Subject: 2019 AAACE Conference Proposal Notification

You've got mail

You have a new message in ProposalSpace:

From: "2019 AAACE Conference Program Committee" <office@aaace.org>
Date: May 16 2019
Subject: 2019 AAACE Conference Proposal Notification

Bryan C Hardman: We are pleased to inform you that your proposal for the 68th Annual AAACE Conference in St.
Louis, MO from October 8 to 11, 2019 has been accepted! Your accepted proposal format may have changed from
your primary request. So that you can prepare for this potential change, please log into Proposal Space to check the
exact format for which you will be scheduled. Title: Correctional Education Networking, research ideas, and new
approaches to facilitating adult learning are AAACE conference takeaways you can apply directly to your work.
Thank you in advance for adding your work to this important exchange. Next steps: » To confirm your participation,
primary (first) presenters must register for the conference by June 28 at: https://iwww.aaace.org/page/2019ConfReg
- Only presentations whose primary presenters hold confirmed conference registrations will be scheduled and
included in the Conference Program/Conference App. * Look at reviewer feedback that may help you strengthen
your presentation. « All presenters on-site at the conference must register for the conference. If you have questions
about your acceptance, please contact proposals@aaace.org For information about the conference, please visit
https://www.aaace.org/page/2018CanfReg For questions about the conference, please contact office@aaace.org
Thank you again and we look forward to seeing you at St. Louis at the Arch! 2019 AAACE Conference Program
Committee The American Association for Adult and Continuing Education 2900 Delk Road | Suite 700, PMB 321 |
Marietta, GA 30067 | United States

For your convenience, a copy of the message has been archived in your ProposalSpace account.

Questions or concerns?

For questions about the contents of this email, please reply to the sender.

For questions about the proposal or the call for proposals (AAACE 2019 ANNUAL CONFERENCE), please contact AAACE 2019
Conference Committee at proposals@aaace.org.

For technical support, email support@proposalspace.com or call 877-324-3204 (+1 51 2-628-0330 outside the USA).




